

From: Ryan Adams

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 09, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Hello,
Replying to both items in the above-referenced correspondence:

1) You have marked all the exhibits as confidential. You must submit an item-by-item justification for the confidentiality request to answer the nine subsections of Part 0.459(b) of the FCC's rules. All non-confidential material must be separated from the confidential material and must be viewable by the public, as must the confidentiality justification.

We have decided to remove the confidentiality request from all attachments. Please advise as to how we can remove that indicator.

2) Change the Start Date to at least 15 days from the day you respond to the above correspondence. We require time to coordinate your STA request.

I have changed the date to 08/24/2021. That is 15 days from today's date (08/9/2021).

Please let us know if anything else is needed. Thank you.